

Logan Band Booster Meeting

Minutes

Dan Keck-President
Henry Johnson-Vice President
Heidi Rimkus-Secretary
Brenda Rowe- Treasurer
Ryan Whitescarver-Head Chaperone
Rick Perkins- Head Concession
Jennifer Olis- Head Band Director

Location: LHS Band Room

Attendance

President: X Vice President: X Secretary: X Treasurer: X

Head Concession: Absent Head Chaperone: Absent

Others Present: April Gallagan

Others Present:

| Λ | G | F | N | n | Λ |
|---|----|---|----|----|---|
| - | LI | | ıv | ., | - |

I: Secretary: Reading of previous meeting minutes.

President: Motion to Accept Minutes:

1st: Brenda Rowe

2nd: Henry Johnson

CORRECTIONS NEEDED:

II. Treasurers Report:

Treasurer Notations:

President: Motion to Accept Treasurers Report

1st Heidi Rimkus

2nd Dan Keck

III. Old Business

Eagles Donation: \$2,000 has been received and deposited. Heidi to send thank you.

OMEA Solo & Ensemble: Head chaperone, Ryan W. suggesting several changes for next year. Easy breakfast items & a case of water, photos taken of those participating for the newspaper and allowing those students to perform at a concert. Boosters concerned with students leaving the event to eat or pick up food. A suggestion was made to provide sandwiches, chip & a drink to keep students safely at the school. Henry Johnson suggested to provide a chaperone list of students on each bus and announcing where the medic will be located throughout the day. Boosters should obtain a student participation list approximately 2 weeks in advance to arrange the number of chaperones needed.

<u>Trash Bag Fundraiser:</u> Brenda Rowe reporting sales totaling \$3,080. Of the total sales, \$1,320 was profit for the students. Boosters were notified the white trashbags are on back order. Discussed handing out all the orders without the white trashbags at the winter concert. When the backordered white trashbags come in, discussed sending them home with the student.

Oakbrook Fundraiser: Delivery March 16th. Boosters would like student officers to help sort and hand out the orders.

<u>Winter Concert</u>; 3 tables needed for ticket sales. (6) individuals needed. 2 additional individuals at doors taking tickets & to hand out programs. Tables needed

for trashbags & tshirt sales will also be needed. Boosters to arrive at 4:30pm to prepare.

<u>District Contest:</u> Friday March 11th. Mrs. Olis to provide number of students participating in order to determine the number of buses and chaperones needed.

<u>Dairy Queen Fundraiser</u>: Flyers will require printing. DQ to donate 10% of sales between 5pm-11pm the day of the Winter Concert. Send thank you to DQ team and Leach Family.

IV. New Business

<u>Spring Concessions:</u> Dan will run a sales report from the previous year and provide this information to head concession in an effort to determine quantities needed. Cleaning of Home Concession: Concession cleaning and preparing the food order will be scheduled on March 19th 2022 at 9am. Dan to provide sign up sheets for student workers. No changes will be made to the Spring menu.

<u>Concession Food License:</u> Treasurer, Brenda Rowe indicated the license will be due by March 1st. Cost \$495 for whole year. Also discussed the need for a booster officer to obtain a level 2 food safety manager certification. There is an upcoming training class locally for \$140 per person 2 day course. Day 1 April 18th; Day 2 April 21st. Brenda Rowe made motion to pay for level 2 food safety manager class for Dan Keck. Henry Johnson 2nd motion.

Motion to Adjourn Meeting

1st Brenda Rowe

2nd Henry Johnson

Next Meeting: Monday- March 14th @ 6:30pm